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Dear Mr Draper
Re: Chichester High School for Girls, Kingsham Road, Chichester

| refer to your letter dated 11 July 2008, enclosing details of a planning application at the above location.

| have now had an opportunity to examine the details within the application from a crime prevention
viewpoint and as a result, | offer the following comments:

i) All new final exit doors and external windows should conform to LPS1175 SR2.
ii) All new external glazing should be laminated.

iy  The final exit doors that are outward opening and the doors to the stores would all benefit from hinge
bolts.

iv)  The existing school alarm will need to be re-configured to include the new extension.
V) Any new property of value should be property marked from day one.

This letter has been copied to the applicant or their agent who is asked to note that the above comments
may be a material consideration in the determination of the application but may not necessarily be
acceptable to the Local Planning Authority. It is recommended, therefore, that before making any

amendments to the application, the applicant or their agent first discusses these comments with the Local
Planning Authority.

Yo

Peter Hardy
Crime/Prevention Design Adviser

Mr Mike Draper Copy
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